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PUBLIC NOTICE — PLEASE POST

The Board of Directors of Openhouse will hold public Board
meetings on the following days in FY 2023/24:

Thursday September 21, 2023  6:00 pm
Thursday January 18, 2024 6:00 pm

All meetings will be held via Zoom.
To receive access information to the above meetings, please
contact:

Matthew Cimino

Director of Finance & Operations
65 Laguna St

San Francisco, CA 94103
mcimino@openhousesf.org
415-530-2783

cc: City Hall, SF Main Library


mailto:mcimino@openhousesf.org

From: Matthew Cimino

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Kathleen Sullivan, PhD; Adrienne Pankonin-Dahl
Subject: Notice of FY24 Public Board Meetings

Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:54:10 AM

Attachments: PUBLIC NOTICE - Openhouse Board Meetings FY24.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern:

| am sending you notice of two Board of Directors meetings to be open to the public under the SF
Sunshine Ordinance. Please post at your convenience.

Please also let me know if you have any further questions regarding this matter.
Thank you and have a great day.

Matthew Cimino (he/him)
Director of Finance & Operations
Openhouse

Bob Ross LGBT Senior Center

65 Laguna St

San Francisco, CA 94102

Main: 415.296.8995 x743
Direct: 415.530.2783

Fax: 415.296.8008
matthew@openhousesf.org

www.openhouse-sf.org
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